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TO: Local District Commissioners, MA Directors

FROM: Ann Clemency Kohler, Director, NYS Dept. of Health, Office of
Medicaid Management
SUBJECT: Local Department of Social Services Regional Meetings

EFFECTIVE DATE: Immediately
CONTACT PERSON: Shari Niedbalec, 1-800-343-8859 Extension 3-5503

This is to advise you that the agenda has been changed for one of the
workshops scheduled for the Fall Medicaid Regional meetings with the local
departments of social services. The Session C workshop previously entitled
"PCAP and Managed Care' has been changed.

The material to be covered in this workshop has been revised to provide
clarification of policy described iIn 95 LCM-106, "Determining Family Size
Relating to Medical Assistance Eligibility for Pregnant Women and Young
Children”™. There will also be a short segment in the workshop on registering
to vote at outreach sites when applying for Medical Assistance on the
"Growing Up Healthy Medicaid/WIC/Application for Pregnant Women/Young
Children" (Motor Voter).

We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause.




